Melendez, Yadira

From: Bauman, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 7:57 AM
To: Barry Weber

Cc: Delessio-Parson, Ax; Melendez, Yadira
Subject: RE: 802 N. 35th emergency needs

Yes, you are correct, there are currently two establishments selling beer and a third (RK) selling full liquor. | would direct
any correspondence to the committee staff assistant who can insure it is made part of the record. Her name is Yadira
Melendez who is copied on this message.

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Barry Weber
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Bauman, Robert
Cc: Delessio-Parson, Ax
Subject: 802 N. 35th emergency needs

| am going to try to prepare a statement on behalf of HCNI and see if | can get an "e-vote" happening asking
the committee to decline the request for a liquor license. (Board meets next on Wednesday evening.)

Please let me know whom | should address this letter to and any other pertinent information.
The store on Wells and 35th sells alcohol, yes? Do they have a class A license?

Do you know how many places in the Concordia area currently sell alcohol? (I'm thinking three--RK Liquor on State; the
grocery store on Kilbourn and 27th; and the store on Wells and 34th)...

If | cannot get a board vote happening | will send a stand-alone letter as a resident.



